From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Pending RFIs related to ANTIFA
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:22:36 PM
Importance: High

From: RICIBIUE)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:02 AM
ILH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

[oler (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUO) Pending RFIs related to ANTIFA
Importance: High

Chief,

Open source research revealed there are currently a large number of Youtube videos related to
an unconfirmed nationwide plan by ANTIFA to cause disruptions on November 4, 2017.
Some videos claim there is a plan to overthrow the government and/or harm law enforcement

officers.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b) (6). (b) (7){C)

Senior Special Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region

Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)AYelys

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) el

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) MF-N4

NPPD 000001
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From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:22:01 PM

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Virginia Fusion Center; Maryland Coordination Analysis Center

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Intelligence Center

(@H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Good morning,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) RULYY®
Northern Virginia Regional

There are currently a large number of Youtube videos related to an unconfirmed nationwide
plan by ANTIFA to cause disruptions on November 4, 2017.

Some videos claim there is a plan to overthrow the government and/or harm law enforcement
officers. |i:lﬁ_

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (3)

I appreciate any information you can provide.

Respectfully,

genlor !pecial Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region

Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) MLl

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) el

(B) (6). (b) (7)(C) AV

NPPD 000003



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)|

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:24:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

From: (QIGKRIV(®)

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:18 PM

A (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Thank you Ma’am.

() (6). (b) (7)}

ZEll(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:17 PM
To: BIGKRIVIE)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Good Afternoon Agent,

b) (5)

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions or need for further information.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Senior Intelligence Analyst
Fairfax County Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia
Northern Virginia Regional Intelligence Center (NVRIC)
e QIRNRNMIS

ZuBl(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Main Inbox: (YK NEN(S)

NPPD 000004



reterred i the i IOADIRIE]

Zelul(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Virginia Fusion Center (b) (6 ()REA(SMM; Maryland Coordination Analysis Center
b) (6 WRTAC{(XGE NN EA(®)

RIS 5) (6). (5) (7)C)

c.:. (6), (b) (7)(0)

Subject: (U//FOUOQ) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (3)

I appreciate any information you can provide.

Respectfully,

%cia! Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region

Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ULl

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) el

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) %

NPPD 000005
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:24:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

From: (QIGKRIV(®)

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:18 AM

iR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Thank you again for all of the help. I appreciate it.

R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:15 AM
To: BIGKRIVIE®)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

. b) (6), (b) (7)!
Good l\/lormng

Please find attached the Joint Bulletin | referenced earlier. [{JKE))

Thanks!
-D

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Semor Intelllgence Analyst
Fairfax County Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia

Northern Virginia Regional Intelligence Center (NVRIC)
Desk: )( ) (b) (7)(C)

Email:
Main Inbox ( )( ), ( ) (7)(C)




(b) (6) (b )(7)( ) .

From: (QECGNEOIWI(®)

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:18 PM

leg(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Thank you Ma’am.

g ®) ). ©) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:17 PM
To: RIGKRIVIE®

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Good Afternoon Agent

(b) (5)

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
Northern V/'rg/'n/'a Regional Intelligence Center (NVRIC)
R0 ©) ©) (1)
Email:[(S) (6) ( ) (7)(C)
Main Inbox: (YK IHXI(®)

NPPD 000008



reterred i the i IOADIRIE]

Zelul(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Virginia Fusion Center ({s))] (6 ()RCAI(S) I 1aryland Coordination Analysis Center

(b) (6), ( )( (C) RUSENE (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(B) (6), (b) (7)(C) FcPD NVRIC[E IO

&= (b) (6) (b (7)(C)

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

NPPD 000009
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From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:26:10 PM

From: RIGNRID
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:45 AM

L (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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
officers. |i:lﬁ—

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
DIONOI® \Vork

b) (6). (b) (7)(C)ez3]

DIONOIW®S FAX

NPPD 000011



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Threat Assessment - NP1 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:20:29 PM
Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: [(QICGAQIUI®)

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:03 PM
Ll (b) (6), (b) (7)(C

®(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUO) Threat Assessment - NPl 2017

Sir,

The enclosed document is provided for your review and direction.

Very Respectfully,

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

NPPD 000012



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 12, 2016
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:41 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: QICKCIG(®)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 10:05 AM

ieN(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

&H(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 12, 2016

Sir,
The enclosed document is provided for your Situational Awareness.

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

Threat Management Branch

NPPD 000013



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 19, 2016
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:53 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: BICABIES s

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 12:18 PM

To: [(QIGHEIUIE®

@R/ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 19, 2016

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

NPPD 000014



From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:10:03 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7T)(E)

From: QISR
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 11:15 AM

LH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing

Sir,

The enclosed document is provided for your Situational Awareness.

Very Respectfully,

%cial Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region

Threat Management Branch

b) (6). (b) (7)(C)ALelLS

(b) (6), (b) (7] i

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) PaN

NPPD 000015



From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:10:14 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7T)(E)

From: QIZSRIS
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5:06 PM

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

b) (6). (b) (7)(C) MUl

IO Cell

(b) (6). (b) (7)®5: & NG

NPPD 000016



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:10:23 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: [QIGNOIU(®)

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:52 AM

LR (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

QICKOIG® \Work

WIONGIW(® Cell

JXONGIN(® FAX

NPPD 000017



From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing November 28 2016
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:20 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7T)(E)

From: LB
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 10:38 AM

LLH(P) (6), (b) (7)(C)
e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing November 28 2016

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

(D) (6), (b) (i®c® =Y

NPPD 000018



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:31 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: [QIGKOIUE

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 8:48 AM

LR (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

&R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

NPPD 000019



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:25:21 PM

Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: [QIGKOIUE

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 7:08 PM

LR (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing

Sir,
The enclosed document is provided for your Situational Awareness.

Very Respectfully,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

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

WIONI®D FAX

NPPD 000020



From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ//LES) FPS RFI - ANTIFA activity during NPI speech at the University of Florida
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:24:36 PM

Importance: High

From: RICIBIUS)
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:21 PM
LLH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (U//FOUQO//LES) FPS RFI - ANTIFA activity
Importance: High

during NPI speech at the University of Florida

Good afternoon,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (3)

OECMOABUS) i otentially speaking in DC in Mid-November.
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
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)MULILS

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ezl

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) MF:N4

NPPD 000021



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ//LES) Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White Nationalist/Neo-
Nazi/Alt-Right

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:16:45 PM

From: RICABIG®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:34 AM

To: #FPS Region 11 Officers[{JX(IM{IXVAI(®)]

Subject: (U//FOUOQ//LES) Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White
Nationalist/Neo-Nazi/Alt-Right

To All,

(b) (7)(E)

Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White Nationalist/Neo-
Nazi/Alt-Right

If you have this displayed on your vehicle, maintain Situational Awareness.

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
OXCNEE®] \Vork

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) el

OICNGE® FAX

NPPD 000022



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ//LES) Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White Nationalist/Neo-
Nazi/Alt-Right

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:31:36 PM

From: RICABIG®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:34 AM

To: #FPS Region 11 Officers

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

NPPD 000023



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) Upcoming Demonstrations in the NCR Nov 4-5, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:27:08 PM

Importance: High

From: QICKCIG(®)
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 7:32 PM

To: #FPS Region 11 Officers (KON EOXWI(®) )

Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) Upcoming Demonstrations in the NCR Nov 4-5, 2017
Importance: High

To All,

Please review the below listed information related to upcoming demonstrations in the NCR
over the weekend.

November 4, 2017

Sponsor: White People Marching for Black Lives

Purpose: March for Racial Justice

Participants: 1000

Location: Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial, 1964 Independence Avenue SW, Washington,
DC

Time: 1100-1600

Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017

Sponsor: The Resisters

Purpose: Oppose the Trump Regime and Fascism
Participants: 40

Location: The White House

Time: 1200-2200

Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017

Sponsor: Rise Stronger

Purpose: Trump Nightmare Must End - DC
Participants: Unknown

Location: The White House

Time: 1200-2200

Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017

Sponsor: Black is Back Coalition

Purpose: Advocate for Racial Justice

Participants: 700

Location: Beginning at Meridian Hill Park 16™ Street NW & W Street NW, Washington, DC

and traveling to Lafayette Square Park, Washington, DC
Time: 1430-1900

NPPD 000024



Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017

Sponsor: Operation H.U.G.
Purpose: Promote Love, Not Hate
Participants: 5

Location: The White House
Time: 1530-TBD

Type: Unknown

November 5, 2017

Sponsor: Anonymous National Capital District
Purpose: 5 " gnnual Million Mask March
Participants: 121

Location: Washington Monument

Time: 0900-1300

Type: Unknown

(b) (7)(E)

NPPD 000025



Respectfully,

!enlor !peciai Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region

Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch
b) (6). (b) (7)(C)MULLS

b) (6). (b) (7)(C) o=}

b) (6). (b) (7)(C) VS

NPPD 000026



From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: Call me ASAP
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:23:34 PM

From: RIGARIUS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:50 AM
To: QIGKROIW(®)

Subject: RE: Call me ASAP

Thank you.

[ZGILH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:50 AM

T RIKCIG
Subject: RE: Call me ASAP

Take a look at this Just some backg:round nfo:

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (). (b) (7)(C)
Special Agent

Federal Protective Service
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

)

Office: [(BICGHOIUIE
@I (°) (6). (b) (7)(C)

IZWENE (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent from 1Phone

From: RIGARIGE®)
Sent: W nesa , October 25, 2017 10:41:53 AM

Can you please provide information on the below listed request ASAP?

NPPD 000027



Chief is in a meeting right now and needs the info.

(&) (B). (b) (THC)

Can you contact

and see what meeting he attended to get the info about Antifa

SN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Threat Management Branch (TMB), Chief

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
Federal Protective Service (FPS)

National Capital Region (NCR)

Washington, DC
Office: (SRR (7)(0)
Cell: [BAQRORI(®

ISNENE (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

NPPD 000028



From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Cancellation of Days Off (DO)

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:47:45 PM
Importance: High

el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:25 AM
iH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Cancellation of Days Off (DO)
Importance: High

Agents,

Good morning, please be advised that on November 19, 2017, your DO will be canceled due to the
National Policy Institute (NPI) meeting at the RRB. It is anticipated that ANTIFA will be present
during this meeting which in turn may cause some civil unrest. We will be monitoring the event to
ensure the safety and security of our federal facility.

Tentatively November 11, 2017, all DOs will be canceled due to the Veterans Day Concert for Valor.
If you have any questions and/or concerns please let me know.

Thank you.

b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Threat Management Branch (TMB), Chief
U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
Federal Protective Service (FPS)
National Capital Reglon (NCR)
washington, DC
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)ye=ER
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

VPS5 =3 NIVt Tlalc poaqnaemingtiog alos 3 wibla g gttoelansentc 1o nonsoved g Lodoernl niad
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From:

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: Disrupt]20 Article Inauguration Protests
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:00 PM

From: IZRI
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:28 AM

IE(b) 6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Disrupt]20 Article Inauguration Protests

Not previously but thank you.

Il (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:27 AM

To: W

Subject: FW: DisruptJ20 Article Inauguration Protests

Are we aware of this?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Threat Management Branch, Chief

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
Federal protective Service (FPS)
National Capital Region
Washington, DC
[oJiiteH (o) (6). (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

g(b) (6). (b) (7)(

From: [(QIGNOIG(®
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:26:00 AM

4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

g(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: Disruptd20 Article Inauguration Protests

Do you have this already?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Division Director

Uniformed Operations Division
Federal Protective Service

US Department of Homeland Security

NPPD 000030



[OXWI® Office)
>(7>( ) (Cell)
) (7)(C)

From: FPS IMC

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:04
To: [(QIGNOIWI)

Cc: FPS IMC

Subject: DisruptJ20 Article

Good Morning,

Attached is an article titled “#DISRUPT]20: MASS ACTION CALLED FOR
JANUARY 20TH, DONALD TRUMP INAUGURATION DAY” dated 13 November,
2016. The link to the article is below:

20th- donald -trump-inauguration-day/
Shortlink: http://wp.me/p6vEQ9-HB

If - you have any questions or concerns about this matter, contact the JIMC at KRR

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

V/R,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Watch Officer

E3 Federal Solutions, LLC

National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
Federal Protective Service (FPS)

Joint Incident Management Center (JIMC)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

NPPD 000031
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:19:38 PM
Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: QICKCIG(®)

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:41 PM

gEeR (P) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision

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
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

(b) (6), (b) (7)

NPPD 000033



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)}

Subject: FW: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:19:51 PM
Attachments: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

From: QIGKQIYI(®)

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:18 PM

gEeR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision

Copy for final review Ma’am.

From: [QECEQOIQI®

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:26 PM
To: BIGKRIVIE®

Subject: RE: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision

Completed. .. let me know if you have any questions or you want me to take another ook,

before sending forward.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Intelligence Operations Specialist
Threat Management Branch (TMB)
DHS/NPPD/FPS

National Capital Region (NCR)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b) (6). (b) (7)(C) NP

From: (QIGKRIV(®)
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:41 PM

To: RIGKOIV(®

Subject: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision

NPPD 000034



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

NPPD 000035



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)}
Subject: FW: Questions for the group
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:26:27 PM

From: QIGKRQIYI®)
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:11 PM

To: RIGKOIVI(®

Subject: Questions for the group

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Please air the following questions to the group:

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
OIONOIW® \Vork

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)e]

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) NS

NPPD 000036



The subsequent 97 pages, (NPPD 000037 through NPPD 000133) are
being withheld in their entirety pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(5), (b)(6),

(0)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E).

NPPD 000037 — NPPD 000133



Office of the Under Secretary

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

July 18, 2018

Mr. Jeffrey L. Light
Jeffrey@LawOfficeOfJeffreyLight.com
Law Office of Jeffrey Light

1712 Eye Street, NW

Suite 915

Washington, DC 20006

RE: Property of the People v. DOJ et al, 1:18-cv-01063 (D.D.C.)
NPPD FOIA Case Number 2018-NPFO-00043

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within the
Department of the Army. Therefore, | am transferring these responsive documents to the
Department of the Army for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you. Please find
their contact information below:

Alecia Bolling
FOIA Officer
U.S. Army Freedom of Information Office
Casey Building, Suite 150
7701 Telegraph Road
Alexandria, VA 22315-3905
703-428-6238
usarmy.belvoir.hgda-oaa-ahs.mbx.rmda-foia@mail.mil

If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact Assistant United States Attorney,
Jeremy Simon, at Jeremy.Simon@usdoj.gov.

Sincerely,

T. Fuentes
Director, FOIA



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

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI). Therefore, | am transferring these responsive documents to the
FBI for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you. Please find their contact
information below:

David M. Hardy
Chief, Record/Information Dissemination Section
Records Management Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA 22602-4843
(540) 868-4500 (Telephone)
(540) 868-4391 (Fax)

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

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within Department
of Homeland Security (DHS), Office of Intelligence & Analysis (I&A). Therefore, | am
transferring these responsive documents to I&A for processing under the FOIA and direct
response to you. Please find their contact information below:

Brendan Henry
FOIA Officer/Public Liaison
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office of Intelligence & Analysis
Phone: 202-447-3783
Fax: 202-612-1936
I&AFOIA@hg.dhs.gov

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

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within the U.S.
Citizenship and Immigration Service (USCIS). Therefore, | am transferring these responsive
documents to the USCIS for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you. Please find
their contact information below:

Jill Eggleston
FOIA Officer
National Records Center, FOIA/PA Office
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
P.O. Box 648010
Lee’s Summit, MO 64064-8010
1-800-375-5283
uscis.foia@uscis.dhs.gov

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
Secret Service (USSS). Therefore, | am transferring these responsive documents to the USSS
for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you. Please find their contact information

below:

Antonnette Chinn
FOIA Officer
U.S. Secret Service
245 Murray Lane SW, Building T-5
Washington, D.C. 20223
202-406-6370
foia@usss.dhs.gov

If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact Assistant United States Attorney,
Jeremy Simon, at Jeremy.Simon@usdoj.gov.

Sincerely,

T. Fuentes
Director, FOIA





